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Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

distro-2am-mry - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{IIzDgNSOiPSsTyoCcWswBo_EIYpIePiz0}]
1 message

Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Jan 6, 2020 at 9:36 AM

A message has been sent to the distro-2am-mry group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>
Cc: 
Bcc: distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca
Date: Mon, 6 Jan 2020 09:35:41 -0700
Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 Phase 1 Waste Rock Management Plan Revision 2
Good Morning,

Please find attached Waste Rock Management Plan for Licence No. 2AM-MRY1325.
Distributed for a 30 day review, Parties comments are due by February 05, 2020.

Regards,

Kayla

https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-2am-mry/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-2am-mry/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-2am-mry/abuse
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=ded66fc624&view=att&th=16f7bb6df6753eef&attid=0.1.0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_k52nw9q30&safe=1&zw

